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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

June 8, 2018
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
SUITE 1203
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384

FOIPA Request No.: 1406668-000
Subject: SINGER, MARGARET THALER
Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act. Enclosed is one CD containing 95 pages of previously processed documents
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge.

Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this
release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for this request, you may
request an additional search for records. Submit your request by mail or fax to — Work Process Unit, 170
Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number
in your correspondence.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c)
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that
excluded records do, or do not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOlAonline portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://foiaonline.requlations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
Record/Information
Dissemination Section
Information Management Division
Enclosure(s)
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M{? - Memomndum | RS

o

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Benjamin R. Civiletti
rroM @QRAssistant Attorney General
Criminal Division YELTRAL COVERNMENT
3 ;
suBJECcT: Request for Interview of _Dr. Margaret
inger, Berkeley

2 A, % ] ‘/ - w> e v .
- On May 18, 1977, re resentatives Jf the Criminal
,J.f Division met with La_professor at the - ~--p7¢c

I/ University of Washington; | Yale
Divinity School; Dr. Margaret Singer, Berkeley,
California and Representatives |and[:::::]

to discuss allegations of brainwashing and mind

control as they relate to religious sects. During the
meeting, Dr. Margaret Singer advised that she had inter-
viewed persons associated with religious sects that had
information concerning the imposition of physical restraints
on members and associates of certain religious sects.
Because we were not able to obtain additional1nformationéi;/n
from Dr. Singer during the meeting, it is requested that~7 /
the Federal Bureau of Investigation interview her peY atdlfg
this information for the purpose of obtaining the
and addresses of individuals who were physically re 3 ralned
by religious sects or were present and observed sud
restraints being placed on others by religious sects. It .
is also suggested that Dr. Singer be requested to provide
any information she may have concerning the interstate
transportation of any persons who were physically restrained.
For your information, Dr. Singer consented, at the meeqting,
to such an interview. _
BN e F =) 7/ T8
Please prov1de the results of the interview to ;
Criminal Division for review that a determination can
be made as to whether addltlo ® interviews are needed

116193 AW
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‘Airtel . - =Y

6/1/77

To: SAC, San Francisco b7C

From: Direetdk, FB1
i - . B
/Q% DR. MARGARET SINGER:

RELIGIOUS.-SECT. BRAINWASHING -
()Kxnnapanimawwzns

—n ————

Enclosed are two copies of a Department of Justice
memorandum which is self-explanatory.

San Francisco (SF) should review your file 105-15261
prior to this interview. Also, Dr. Singer is mentioned in the
Patty Hearst Kidnaping case, but a review of pertinent serials

" indicate that this reference relates solely to her apparent
: expertise 1n the brainwashing or mind control field.
B should -expeditiously conduct. this_interview!ald
' furnish results via cover LHM and FD-302, to facilitate ?
dissemination to the Department.

Enclosures - 2

d L) | )70

NOTE: This is to instruct SF to conduct 1nterv1ew of Dr. S nger
as requested by the Department in memorandum dated 5/23/77 .~
Results of file review at FBIHQ noted above.
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FBI
Date: 6/27/77

Transmit the following in - :
. - . (Type in plaintext or code/

_ AIRTEL ' _ AIR MAIL
- T " : i (Precedence) .

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI

{jl ﬁROM: ' SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (C)

: .~ SUBJECT: Dr. MARGARE‘ILSINGER, ' ' )
A : , RELIQIOUSM,SECT_,.BRAINWASHING = e

TN

: )(;/j ¢ o < KIDNAPING MATTERS S
A ~°°  00: San Francisco )

L

. . i) R .
Re Bureau alrtel to San Fraﬁc1sco, 6/1/77.

/, _
V’(/ : - Enclosed for the Bureau are six (6) copies of
. ,,an LHM sultable for dlssemlnatlon. : .

Enclosed for Albuquerque, Boston, Los. Angeles,
New Haven, New York, Phoenix, Portland and San Diego are
two (2) copies of same LHM. The LHM is being furnished to
the above offices for their informationtin the event that
the Criminal Division of .the Justice erartment requests
further investigation in this matter.

2 In view of the above, no further investigation is
belng conducted at San Francisco until further instructions
are received from thg Criminal Division of the Justice
Department. k

zd

' ' 5N

<:;:2,Bureau (Encls. 6) |
-~ Albuquerque (Encl. 2) (IN o

' Boston (Encl. 2) (INFO) ﬁg&JZQi

~ Los Angeles ‘(Encl. 2) (INFO)

- New Haven (Encl. 2) (INFO)

New York (Encl. 2) (INFO) R
- Phoenix (Encl. 2) (INFO) /- : & , 6 gy

< Portland (Encl. 2) (INFO) ,/_@03’ o YUL 2 1977
~ San Diego (Encl. 2) (INFO) ' ' " L
- San Francisco o - 7<2243&4Gc)

TPE/1b  (#9) . - SR

(12) - ‘ | | ‘Qt@
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“In Reply, Please Rpjer 0

File No.

‘R. Civiletti, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal D1v1sxon,

with religious sects that had information concerning the
imposition of physical restraints on members and associates

“obtain additional information from Dr. Singer: durlng the

~ meeting, it is requested that the Federal Bureau of :
- Investigation interview her regarding this information for

-.placed on others by religious sects. It is also sudgested
“she may have concerning the interstate transportatlon of

_any persons who were phys1ca11y restralned.,‘

' of Dr. Margaret Singer:

‘of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is. loaned to -
‘your agency; it and’ its contents are not to be dlstrlbuted .
_ outs1de your agency. : S .

e SR 1
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQN

San Francisco, California
June 27, 1977
DR. MARGARET SINGER;

RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTERS

In a° letter dated May 23, 1977,. addressed tc "The
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation™, Mr. Benjamin

U. S. Department of Justlce, advised as follows:

On May 18, 1977, représentatives of the Criminal
Division met WithL—__E___1 |la professor at the
University of Washington; Yale Divinity p7c
School; Dr. Margaret\ Singer, Berkeley, California, and
representatives! |and | to discuss
allegations of d mind control as they relate .

to religious sects. During the meeting, Dr. Margaret
Singer advised that she had interviewed persons associated

of .certain religious sects. Because we were not able to

the purpose of obtaining the names and addresses of
individuals who were physically restrained by rellglous :
sects, or were present and observed such restraints being

that Dr. Singer be requested to provide any information.

The follow1ng are the results oi the 1nterv1ew

ThlS document contalns ‘neither recommtndatlons nor conclu51ons

7 /7/7%'%
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 FD-302(Rev: 11-2770) “ 3 : ‘. s

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Danol-ronul ton 'June 27, 1977

: Dr. MARGARET. mu@;gﬁjym;m@Bﬁi;;gggg;ymggtggggmiaerkehuh
advised that she is aVPro egsor of Psychology at the -
University of California.at-Berkeley .(UCB), and the
University of California at San ‘Francisco (UCSF), and has
been thus employed since 1958. Furthermore, Dr. SINGER
advised that she obtained her Ph.D. degree in Psychology

Cat the University of Denver in 1952.

Dr. SINGER further stated that she. has been

interested in "brainwashing" techniques_and the effects

- of "brainwashing" since her service in the United Stat

- Army at the Walter Reed Army Hospital during the early
19508, immediately following the Korean war. Dr. SINGER
stated that she did a five-~ year "follow-up" study on
the "brainwashed GIs" who had been prisoners of the Koreans
during that war. Dr. SINGER stated that she has been
studying the subject of "bralnwashing" for over the past
25 years.

Dr. SINGER further stated that she has been
interested in "brainwashing" by the so-called "religious
sects" since approximately 1970. Since that time, according
to Dr. SINGER, she has interviewed numerous persons who
were members or had been. members of such religious sects
as the Unification Church, members who.are commonly known as

‘ “Moonies“, Hare Krishna and the Church of Scientology.

. Dr. SINGER advised that during the course of her.
study on the religious sects, she has interviewed numerous
persons who have told her of incidences wherein which i
‘persons were physically restrained or taken away to other

~ parts of the country and even to Vancouver, British Columbia,
against their will. However, Dr. SINGER advised that she
did not record in her conversations with those persons which
involved specific incidences of criminal activity such as .
kidnaping, fraud, theft, etc., because she was more interested
in the "psychological and sociological coercion" techniques
used by the various sects. However, Dr. SINGER stated
that she would provide a list of persons who have firsthand
knowledge concernlng actual physical abduction, fraud or other

6/23/77 . Berkeley, California - sF:7-1014,

Inoo{'vle‘wod .on File' #

SAs[—— Jand | - ]
v , b7C ;
‘by : : — lb : - . — Dote dictoced /24/77 .

This document contams nelther recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is tlIe ;Iro erty of the FBI and i 1t
your agency it ‘and its contents are not to be dlstnbuted outsxde your agency. S »p -.y‘ e 501 A LR i leaned o

-2 -

GPO : 1075 O - 886-118
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criminal activities perpetrated by members or leaders of
various sects.v> . “a ,

Furthermore, Dr. SINGER advised that the "Moonies"
practice a program of "brainwashing” new members in a similar
manner as practiced by the Koreans on the American prisoners
of war during the Korean war. - In other words, according to
Dr. SINGER, the "Moonies" have practiced’ , |

1) Sleep deprivation. L e o -
2) Low proteih diet. ' v

3) Isolation ‘0of new members from
each other.

4) "oOral sharing in which new members "confess
their sing" before others: in the sect.

_ For example, Dr. SINGER pointed out that if a young
vperson is "invited for dinner" at the local "Moonie" house,
which is located in Berkeley, California, at 2717 Hearst Street,
-he is requested to sign what appears to be a "guest registration
card". - However, according to Dr. SINGER, the "guest registration
card”™ is actually folded in half to conceal words to.the effect
that the young person is "voluntarily joining" the Unification
- Church., This card bearing the young person's signature is,

~ according to Dr. SINGER, then shown to inquiring friends and

" relatives to prove.that the young person has "voluntarily
joined" the Unification Church. :

. Furthermore, according to Dr. SINGER, during the dinner
»ﬂthe young person is subjected to the "peanut-butter-jelly
position" in which new members are separated from each other at
" the dinner table during conversations by the older members. 5
Then, according to Dr. SINGER, the young person 1is taken to the -
"Moonie" ranch which is located in Booneville, California, an
isolated area in Northern California.  Dr. ‘SINGER advised that
 during the ride to Booneville, the young person is. kept awake by
continued chanting (sleep ‘deprivation). When the young person,

~ “according to Dr. SINGER, finally arrives at’ the . "Moonie" ranch, -

he is placed on a low protein diet and isolated from other new

" members by the older members of the sect. According to Dr. ...

'SINGER, the new members are encouraged to join in "oral sharing -
 which is in effect, according to Dr. SINGER,. "confessinq their
- 8ins"” in front of the. other members of the sect.»“_ o
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SF 7-1014
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Furthermore, Dr. SINGER advised that in one of

"'ﬁher interviews a former "Moonie" told her that at the

Booneville ranch there was a "on and off" switch located

in the office to the pay telephone located at the ranch.

Dr. SINGER advised that during this interview the fomer
"Moonie" told her that if a new member wanted to make a
telephone call to his parents or friends he would have
free access to the pay telephone; however, when he placed

his money into the pay telephone, the telephone was "switched
;voff“ in the office, resulting in a "dead line". . S

As mentioned previously, Dr. SINGER stated that

'ﬁLsthe has interviewed numerous persons against whom crimes
- such as kidnaping, fraud and theft were committed; however,

'she did not record the specific instances or circumstances
of those crimes. However, Dr. SINGER furnished the following

:",list of persons who she stated could provide first-hand

. knowledge, including specific individuals, incidences and
'circumstances in which criminal activity occurred: S

o

$2) e

3]
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10)

11) | =
b7C

12)

13)

Dr. SINGER advised that] - | v7c

[ Who 1s currently In
jail in the Denver area on unknown charges; however, according
to Dr. SINGER,[ ___ |has information concerning certain
allegations of kidnaping, theft, fraud, etc., perpetrated by

a religious sect.

-14)

15). :
b7C
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In conclusion, Dr. SINGER advised that she would
be more alert in the future when conducting her interviews
of members or former members of religious sects in that

'she would obtain specific incidences such as the date, time,

place and circumstances of alleged criminal activities by
these sects. ’

[LY8
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. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ,“'

Memorandum

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation pate: . July 18 /@77107C

FEDERAL GOVERNMju@ RR (e ATIT AEN s A &

7
o

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

SUBJECT: Ailegations of "Brainwashing" by
Fardiors Religious Sects
O

’

V/ eference is made to FBI memorandum dated June 27,
1977, at San Francisco and captioned Dr. Margare Singer;
Religious Sect Brainwashing-Kidnaping Matters. /;ﬁV'

As you know, the Department has received numer
inquiries from Congress and from citizens, expressing
concern that members of certain religious sects are the
victims of "brainwashing," "mind control" or "mental
- kidnaping" by leaders of these groups. Consideration has
been given to the possibility that the imposition of
mental restraints upon the freedom or movement of -/ 7/7& -~
religious sect members might constitute a violation of
the Federal kidnaping statute. However, we have concluded
that a prosecution under the Federal kidnaping statute
could not be sustained based on evidence that an adult of
normal intelligence had been "brainwashed" by a religious
sect and subsequently transpor d across state lines.,

. EC-21 Df/é/gz_g_.
It has been our experience, based on FBI’{ erviews

of former sect members and parents of sect members, that )
members dre not and have not been restrained from leaving

the sect if they choose to do so. In a meeting on May 18,

1977, with representatives of the Criminal Division,

Dr. Singer said she could furnish the names of individuals

who were physically restrained by religious sects, or who

were present and observed such restraints being placed on ]
others. In her interview of June 23, 1977, Dxz...Singer .. .
furnished the names of 18 individuals who may have such - Db7C

information. : JUL 3077
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It is requested that the Bureau interview each of
these individuals to determine:

(1) if the individual was actually physically
" restrained by any religious sect, or

(2) if the individual was actually present
and observed another being physically
restrained by a religious sect.

These interviews should be strictly limited to this
area of ingquiry, and it should be made clear to these
individuals that the FBI is not conducting a general
inguiry into the activities or religious practices of any
religious group.

Please direct your response to the General Crimes
Section.
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FBI
Date: | 8/3/77

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

i AIRTEL
(Precedence)
TO: DIRECJ?OR FRI, \
FROM: % c, \Iﬁw‘v N (7-511) (P)
SUBJECT: | MARGARETUSINGER; |
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING TIATTER / J

00: SAN FRANCISCO

e

e
A [
Q/“’

Re Bureau airtel to New Haven détéd 7/21/77.

Oon 7/30/77, ;
advised that|

[and that he was presently enroute £ 213 i
b7C to Stamfoxrd, CIT. | |did not know when
would arrive in Stamford explaining it could be two weeks

I_Lo_sus_m.omh.s_land that he had no present contact] | @
g\l\‘a

, [
- | | advised thatlIl became involved;

[ I_|Who joined one of the religious sects!
which could not identify. | |state
that s in Berkeley, California and th
made many efforts to have her
released from this particular sect. further
biC stated that |he believed,] |

| | Decause 0L his act %tles 1Nl thnls regard.

S:Ee?gancz.sca | ﬁﬁﬁ?-"- | e o .
/2=-New Haven T~ . ,a// ~e /’7«" / // 7{
&I(RFC;.mav % s \ Gl P/{gm ,
%&ZO L 2] AUG—Z’ 1977 1
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NH 7=-511
. |felt that would have a
wealth of Information to furnish the FBI relative to
captioned matter. [:?::f::::?f]further pointed out that he
was not sure whether was _involved in any trans-
gressions of t ich is presently

b7C incarcerated i “hat prior to
interviewing L would it be

possible for the FBIL to grant him immunity from prosecution
in the event he furnished information to the FBI which
indicated that he had in fact violated local, state or
federal statutes.

The Bureau is requested to make the above ine

b7C formation known to the demax;mgn;_fgx_an_gninfon prior
‘ to New Haven interviewing '

- 2)'{ -
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b7C

Assoc. Dir
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst. Dir:

Adm.
Crim. Inv.
Fin, & Pers.
1dent.
Intell.
L.aboratory
Legal Coun.

Serv.

Plan. & Insp,
Rec. Mgnt.
Spec. Inv.
Tech, Servs,

Training
PAblic Affs, Off._

elephone Rm.
/

To:

g 7

N

SACs, New Haven (7-511)
8an Prancisco

Di ctor, ¥FBI
MAHGABET SIHGER

IDRAPIKG QATTER
¢ 8F

From:

1

5 \ |
Re New Haven (NH) airtel to the Bureau dated 8?%)?7.

On 8/8/77, Department of Justice Attorney Roger

Cubbage wasrggggggxgg;ggggﬁrning the possible granting of

immunity to prior to interviewing him., Mr.
Cubbage stated that no immunity of any kind would be granted
and that he should only be asked to voluntarily fur-

nish any information he has in regard to Department of Jus-
tice questions set out in Buairtel dated 7/21/77.

NH should conduct interview of|
and furnish results to FBIHQ in a form suitable for
dissemination.

\

GLP:amd

(6)57%%ﬁ1,
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
T JUkY 1873 EDITION

/ INITED STATES G beNMENT T '
/:'
Memorandum

TO : .DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 8/9/77

FROM w)ADIC, LOS ANGELES (7-1927) (RUC)

SUB]ECT DR. MARGARE ﬁ INGER;
k%/ Religious Sect Bralnwashlng -
i i Kidnaping Matter

/YV 00: San Francisco é;%géfﬂﬂ
. _
—_ Reference Bureau airtel dated 7/21/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies of LHM
and one copy enclosed for San Francisco.

was interviewed by SA b7é
at Santa Barbara, California. v,

No fdrther investigation is being conducted unless

further instructions are received from the Criminal D1v151on/’¢'\
of the Justice Department.

*

\ %@@@ go~"
~ Bureau (Enc &>

2 - San Francisco (7-1014)
2 ~ Los Angeles

FJR/slc Cypance

s -7
T | F2g—>2

6’4;%/

g

5010-110




biC

b7C

biC

UiED STATES HEPARTMENT O‘USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

InR@memek¢ww August 9, 1977

DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTER

|[westmont College,
955 La Paz Road, Santa Barabara, California, advised on
July 29, 1977 that |

He said he has no first hand knowledge of individuals
who were actually physically restrained by any religious
sect nor was he actually present to observe any such person
being restrained by a religious sect.

He said the person most knowledgeable of physical
restraint practiced bv religjous sects id ]

He remarked that as the result of his research,
he investigated the case ofl ]

eRICAY
7

RS

%,

¥ 4
g
$

&

who was once a member of Hara Krishna. He said that he
interviewed this girl at length in September 1976 and obtained
a signed statement from her, relating that she had been
restrained by Hara Krishna, had been placed under guard

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned

to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

a =

ENCLOSURE




DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTER

by the sect and had been moved around the country, prior
to her escape. He remarked that the story of this girl
was well known and had been featured in the Los Angeles
Times in the recent past.

- 2% -
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ;w:* *
[ Teletype [] Immediate ] TOP SECRET l'
(] Facsimile T ] (] Priority [1 SECRET :
%] Alrtel [] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL |
[(JEFTO }
I
] CLEAR :
Date _ 8/16/77 :
(7 yT0: DIRECTOR, FBI
/\/
FROM SAC, PORTLAND (7-608) (RUC)
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET SINGER; .
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - ° e Ty
KIDNAPING MATTER - .
(00: San Francis ‘

“enclosure to San Francisco airtel

Re San Francisco airtel to the Bureau, dated 6/27/77
and Bureau airtel to Albuquerque, et al, dated 7/21/77 .+

Reference is further made to the LHM contained as
to the Bureau, dated 6/27/77.

™
T

Page 4 of that LHM sets forth the name of

b7C

biC

b7C

as a person included on a list of those who reportedly
could provide firsthand knowledge of instances in which criminal
activity occurred.

Referenced Bureau airtel instructed that|

be interviewed and that she be asked two specific questions at
the request of the Department of Justice.

Aft unsuccessful efforts to locate anyone
at the above r mother was located and
interviewed by SAs and |

on 8/15/77. | | advised that her daughter will be
out-of-state until at least the middle or latter part of
September, 1977. She said that] ]can be reached
through the Freedom of Thought Foundation Rehabilitation Center,
P. O. Box 4340, Tucson, Arizona, 85717,_ teleghong_iﬁp

749-5342.

V 7 A (}
- Bureau 15 // V\

(;>— San Francisco (7-1014) ‘Exk =0 AUG 0‘@77
2 - Phoenix b// R

1 - Portland ﬂé

| Rk .
RPH:cam (<< ' <i<? ﬁ%{:
(7) N°

D
Q/Approved W Transmitted s —— Per
9 978 sk U

AN




PD 7-608

She said the individual who may be contacted there to put Agents

b7C in touch with her daughter is one]| |
LEAD
PHOENIX
AT TUCSON, ARIZONA. Will contacd 44J
b7C through the above address and/or telephone number and interview

her as requested in referenced Bureau airtel.
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: !
[ Teletype (] Immediate [] TOP SECRET ||
(] Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET |
X Airtel [] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
[(JEFTO |

[J CLE |

8/17/77 |

Date :

- ———— e e — . — — R e e e e e S e e e e v en m e e S S e e M M e R e e e e e e

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, BOSTON (7-1143) (RUC)

%}{()M:
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET¥SINGER
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - N
é KIDNAPPING MATTER: -
(00: SE)
Re San Francisco airtel to Direiggr, 6/27/77 and
Director airtel to Albuquerque, 7/21/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a self-
explanatory LHM.

Enclosed for San Francisco is one copy of same
LHM for their information.

Inasmuch as no further inveskigathon is to be
conducted by this office, this case is being placed in
an RUC status.

, REC M4

5 ™

o
SURE
Bureau r?é'os;)) 7 - ;Z // 7

//2\- San Francisco (7-1014) (fi&o&M(Enc. 1) o s comvcw

1 - Boston

éu

GBM/paw b BO AUG R0 1977
) Pl -
/{906w' 7
! .
I/ /Z (}ﬂ/sg(// )
G
;1/) 2 /7
A, %ﬁgg>£7
Approved: Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)
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‘IjNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Boston, Massachusetts

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. :
August 17, ‘1977

DR. MARGARET SINGER

On_August 16, 1977, | |
| | Harvard University, 476 Conant Road,

Weston, Massachusetts, was interviewed by Special

Agents (SAs) of this office in the presence of his b7C
Attornev.| _ |
[was asked the following two
questions:
1. Was he | ever actually physically
restrained by any religious sect - or b7C
2. Was he | ) actually present and
ly restrained by a b7C

observed another being physical
religious sect.

In response to the above two questions,[:::::::] b7C

[:::::]answered, "No"'.

voluntarily stated that he has done

research on the religious sects and that he would be .

willing to assist the United States Department of Justice
in any further inquiries that they may conduct.

:":l: :C;o:::zg couTAu:rs NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS

oF The e U A;IS OF THE F B 1. 1T 15 THE PROPERTY

TS Conrern ;a}s LOANED TO YOUR aGENCY: |7 AND
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5 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: : : s 45 177

To DIRECTOR, FBI pare:  AUG =

3 -

: FROM : 69274://Anlc, NEW YORK (P-2490) (RUC) (#21) /Qﬂ

; v&,/’" ,

SUBJECT: DOCTOR MARGARE’I‘@INGER-

B RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - KIDNAPPING MATTERS

~1' (00: SF) -7

ﬁ ReSFairtel to thetgpreau, 6/27/77, and Bulet to

q Albuquerque, dated 7/21/77.

d on 8/17/77, | Postal Inspector's

5 S Office, U.S.P.O., NY, NY, advised that P.O. Box 2027, NY,

: NY, 10017, is assigned to the "Citizens Awareness". This

¥ box was formerly a personal box, issued tof |

| |

j changed this personal box to Citizens Awareness.

i

I On 8/17/717. |

: b7C | |
N telephone number| | was contacted and stated

u that his son is constantly traveling between Washlngton, D C.y

3 NY, and Massachusetts. He last saw his son on

1 8/10/77, at Darien, Connecticut. At that time

he was en route to Massachusetts, address unknown,

2 | |stated that mail is sent to their

u b7C residence for their son and they hold it till he visits

z them periodically.

§ | lalso stated that| |

" | | and that he is constantly

< taken on causes that will help his fellow man. |

3 was never a member of the Unification Church, but is active

d in a campaign against Reverend Moon«accordlng to |

= Arrangements were made with| |to have his son

4 contact the NYO or the Néw.- Havenoofflce the next time

. b7C - : € contacts his parents, so that’ arg@ng ments can'be made

J to interview h1m. '

: ( (? - Bureau !;  REC: 7 é

N 1 - New Haven ( NFO) 3 'f ‘ / / :

Y 1l - San Francisco (7-1014) AL .

3 1 - New York (- ;;”” s BLG 86 W

= =3 '

3

i

§
g Bl

2

|
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~ FBI
Date: 8/19/77

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL
(Precedence)
__]L _____________________________________________________ _
A
&i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: UMKH%FRANCISCO (7-1014) (P) A5
SUBJECT: DR.'MARGARETJEENGER;
RELIGIQOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAL?ING MATTERS
00: AN FRANCISCO (ﬁ/
| Re Bureau airtel to New Haven and San Francisco,
8/8/77 . s f
Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies of an @)
LHM captioned as above.
Pending instructions fyrom the Bureau. San Francisco
is making no effort to interview
b7C
EX-105 )
RS /|71 8 -
T — —
2 AUG 25 1977
‘/ t By /—30_‘5'
QoW v (CBRIGE
O— Bureau (Enc. G)E\\Q'\' ' ;/.;-7"88 C)
2 - San Francisco 26 -7/
LSB/tde Ggy
(4) 't
Approved: Sent M Per
(LO ) Special Agent in Charge
GPO : 1975 O - 530-992
SSEP 21977«
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California
File No.

August 19, 1977

DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTERS

Re San Francisco letterhead memorandum dated
June 27, 1977.

On August 17, l977,| was inter-
viewed at the office of Friends Outside, 136 Church Street,
San Francisco, California. [::::::::]advised that he had b7C
been a former member of the Unification Church in the
San Francisco, California, area, but he had never been
physically restrained by any members of the group and
had never been actually present and observed another
person being physically restrained by that group.

did advise that another person associ-
ated with Friends Outside,l| |

|
| | According tol

had told him that on one occasion she had seen a person
tied down by members of the group; however,| |
stated that he had had no corroborating information con-
cerning this occurrence.

b7C

e = e v S T B T S S A . - o T —— Y — T e S . S e T e S s M . T - T S A S e e o — -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. 7NV T

ENCLOSURE'
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|
|
|
_ |
FBI |
|
Date: 8/16/77 I
[
|
T it the followi i )
ransmt ¢ foowing i . (Type in plaintext or code) —:
. AIRTEL AIRMAIL - REGISTERED MAIL :
¥in (Precedence) |
I P
| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (7-645) (P)
se)
DOCTOR MARGARET ‘S INGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT
BRAINWASHING - KIDNAPPING MATTER

(00: SAN FRANCISCO) /’

- {
Re Bureau airtel to Albuquerque dated 7/21/77.&

On 7/27/77, it was determined from a review of the
Haines Crisscross Directorv telephone pumber] s

bic assigned to

| |A artment Number 1
b7C at] ___|stated that] resides in B
Apartment Number 59, but is on a two week vacation.

On 8/15/77, efforts to contact| |at Apartment
Number 59 met with negative results. was
recontacted and she stated that since last being contacted
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, she realized that the

b7C erson living in Apartment Number 59 isl |and that
: | iused to live in Apartment Number 34, but moved

in January, 1976. She stated she has no forwarding address

for| |
A _check of the San Diego Telephone Directory deter-
mined| | was listed, showing telephone number
7C | | with no address given. The number was called, and
‘ o
< —" J -7
@Bureau (AM-RM) KEC 44 7 _{-lez-
2-San Francisco (AM-RM)
2-San Diego 7
11 AUG 19197
/ wﬁ‘-

EEH:vkw - 50 C
(6) /aé-/_{/

Approved:{\l{ | anr7 “ W[) Sent

?0 Sﬂ-ngj sﬂ’bl‘b’l Agent in Char'ge

55 i

S

GPO : 1975 O - 590-992




SD 7-645

an Answering Service stated[:::::EWOuld be advised of the e

call and a message given to contact the case Agent.
On 8/16/77, after no call was received 7L

was telephonically contacted, and stated she would be

available for interview within the next week. She stated

she would contact the Case Agent and make an appointment.

5.

LEADS:

SAN DIEGO

b7C
Will interview per instructions set out

in referenced Bureau airtel dated 7/ 1/77.
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"VJ 1/
Spec. Inv. -~ "A 1
" Tech. Servs.@b Y\ j/r\\))kbf

Airtel

8/26/77

To: SAC, 8San Francisco (7-1014)

From: Directoy, ¥BIl .
1 - Mr. Penrith

- DR, MARGARE NGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - d) ) D
KIDNAPING MATTERS ﬂ
00: &8F
N .| ReBuairtel to New Haven and San Francisco (SF)
),5% © 8/8/77, and SF airtel to Bureau dated 8/19/77..7
Lan
r ‘ - SF should conduct interview of
: | — jssking ounly
- - those questions previously furnished SF under instructions
from the Department of Justice set ocut in reBuairtel.
GLP:amd
(4)&/7?’76(/
ST o (?2
(7178 =
e L / - —
Dep. AD Inv. . ) :
T 14 AUG 30 ¥77
:Ir:trth&lan;rs. — en— ‘
1dent. —
Leterdig
Legal Coun,

Plan, & Insp. ___

/

Rec. Mgnt.

Training
Public Affs, O#.>

Telephone R,

Director's 553 SER’JEIL&¢9¥ ~

TELETYPE UNIT []
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FD-36 (Rey. 7-27-76) r} \ - . .
s o *T S FBI -

|
I
}
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: = CLAS SIFICATION: ! on
[ Teletype . ~/” Immediate ] TOP SECRET |
[] Facsimile " [ Priority [] SECRET :
EXAirtel [J Routige [ CONFIDENTIAL .
(QDEFTO !
] CLEAR !
I
Date 8723/ 1l b7C
S~ 10 DIRECTOR, FBI &
]
FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (7-645) (RUC)
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOQUS SECT.
_BRAINWASHING = |
KIDNAPING MATTER o
(00: San Francisco) ‘:////

. Re Bureau airtel to San Diego dated 7/21/77 and
San Dieqgo airtel to the Bureau dated 8/16/77."./ » ..° :

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of San
Diego LHM dated and captioned as above.

Enclosed for Cincinnati are two copies of above
LHM, one copy of San Francisco airtel to the Bureau dated
6/27/77, one copy of San Francisco LHM dated 6/27/77, one
copy of San Francisco FD-302 dated 6/27/77, and one copy
of Bureau airtel to Albuquerque dated 7/21/77. Enclosed
for San Francisco are two copies of above LHM, :

4
yr s

}

(2)— Bureau (Enc. 2) ,

2 - Cincinnati (Enc. 6) ﬁ;mm” ‘L TR
Q&g;\ ’;7,/' i-}

2 -~ San Francisco (Enc. 2)
1 - San Diego

EEH:mlr BA SE
(7) '

Upproved /}%é Transmitted Per

JAN 9 1978519/{&/ Namber) =

GPO : 1977 Of
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SD 7-645

LEAD

CINCINNATI

-

ATI, OHIO. Contact [::::::] telephone
number regarding information requested in

referenced Bureau airtel. :
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UNITED STATES DERARTMENT OF‘JUSTICE'

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California
File No. August 29, 1977

DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTER

On August 29, 1977,]| | telephone number

was contacted and advised that she does not know
of any individuals who were actually physically restrained
by any religious sect nor was she present when anyone was
being physically restrained by a religious sect.

b7C

I stated that she has been contacted by
| and who are associated with
Congressman Frazier's subcommittee on International Organi- b7C
zations. She stated that she furnished information to

| | and | but was not specific as to its nature.
She stated that|__I | and |could be reached at
r

telephone numbe

[_Jadvised that] | who lives in b7
Cincinnati, Ohio, telephone number | |possibly
is aware of a person or persons who were physically
restrained by a religious sect.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

)= 19479 71
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Airtel

9/9/77

To: SACs, Albuquerque 1 -
Boston -
Los Angeles

A{ New Haven b7C
<?%ﬁ New York

Phoenix ,
Portland

San Diego ' -
San Prancisco

From: Director, FBI

DOCTOR MARGARE%SEENGER'
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING ~
KIDNAPING MATTERS S B
00: ©SF _ _ _ w2
% ) Q_’—-—
l//ReBu.airte.'l. to Albuquerque and receiving offiqpé'dated =
7/21/77Y and San Francisco airtel to the Bureau dated 9/6/77.

For information of receiving offlces. When conducting
interviews requested in connection with captioned matter:, if
additional individuals' names are provided, the appropriate
offices should also conduct interviews of these individuals and
handle as set out in reBuairtel.

San Francisco should immediately review all LHMs sub-
mitted in connection with captioned matter and-assure that all
individuals mentioned in these LHMs are immediately interviewed
and information provided the Bureau in form suitable for

dissemination. ' REC-88 /) |
| YEVAR <3 > Mﬁ.//‘i??"CZZEf.;.aég
GLPégg?éernCl | = | :
1977
2 SEP 13
e B — —
Dep. AD Inv.
ety MAILED 16
" Crim. Inv..
e — | SEP 121977
Lngdl Coo 3l

Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Spec. Inv.
Tech. Servs, —
Training

P ubli @n ty 2 '3 \977 ‘9

D ector's Sec’y MAIL ROOM

FBi/DOJ
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FBI
Date: 9/6/77

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL ATIR MAIL

(Precedence)

: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: az SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (P)

| @ C A,
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET SINGER; L
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTER
00: San Francisco

(t
] i
9/y, "/, Re Bureau airtel to Albuquerque, 7/21/77, and
San Francidco airtel to Bureau, 8/19/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are six (6) copies of
an LHM, captioned as above.

LEADS

P
£

SAN FRANCISCO /"\h
/

AT SAN LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA: Will interview . A
| care of telephone number in R7C ~~—r
accordance with Bureau instructions.

s AT
7 SEP 9 1977

N
(;“ Bureau (Encls. ég
- San Francisco CZ

TPE/1b  (#9) , 57 -
(4) (B3 )

P—r?- 7
ciy
\ Approved:
4 Special Agent in Charge
. GPO : 1975 Q

91978 o/

—
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ﬁf?wamwwRde : " San Francisco, California
e V0. .

September 6; 1977

Dr. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPING MATTER

In a letter dated July 18, 1977, addressed to
the Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Mr. Benjamin
R. Civiletti, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division,
U. S. Department of Justice, advised as follows:

In an interview conducted by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation on June 23, 1977, Dr. Margaret Singer furnished
the names of 18-individuals who may have information
concerning individuals who were physically restrained by
religious sects or who were present and observed such
restraints being placed on others..

In referenced letter dated July 18, 1977, Mr.
Civiletti requested that the FBI interview each of the
eighteen individuals named by Dr. Singer to determine:

1. If the individual was actually physically
\ restrained -by any.religious sect, orj;

2, If the individual was actually. present and -
observed another being physically. restrained:. .
by -a religious sect. . :

The following are .the results of. the interviews_-of ...

B

This document containswheither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the -property of the FBI and -is loaned to your
agency; it and its -contents are not to be distributed outside -

your agency. )
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Dote of tronscription

1 ' 8/4/717
| | telephone number
| [was interviewed on the below indicated date.
At the outset]| |was advised the interview was to
determine if she was ever physically restrained by any b7¢C

religious sect or if she had ever been actually present
and observed another bein hysically restrained by a
religious sect.l iwas also advised the Federal .
Bureau (FBI) was not conducting a general inguiry into the
activities or religious practices of any religious group.

, After carefully listening to the above, | |
.advised_she fully understood the nature of inquiry by the : b7C
FBI. | advised, however, she could not answer the
aforementioned gquestions without first prefacing the answer-
with certain background 1nformat10n which would result in i
positive information.

She stated her daughter is a member of a religious
sect commonly referred to as the "Moonies."

b7C

bTC

j i

Interviewed on ' at L _ - . -__File # N
é 8/3/775<:-”ROSS;.CALiFORNIA-_ SF 7~ 1014"7 ;”"

. by - : : - Dote dictated .

é“ SA 4 caav . 0/C - 8/4/77

- This document COTTEMTTETTET—TeTTITITETTOTOTSTor” conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of. the FBI and is loaned 1o your ogency;--

it ond s conlents. are not lo be distributed oviside your_agency.
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restrained by a religious sect.

sl Bl S e

biC

|then concluded by stating she, herself,

“has never been physically restrained or observed others be

b7C
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biC

| b7C

b7C

o This. document contoins-neither- recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

by
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°FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) . 5 D\ A s . ;-
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’ o then advised his daughter is currently
-an active-member- ligious sect.cormonly referred to - _
as the “"Moonies." stated he and his wife/] |

5
€

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote of transcription

| ' . B/4/77

e

| was interviewed on the below

telephone number]|
| was advised the

indicated date. At the outset

interview was to determine if he was ever physically restrained

by any religious sect or if he had ever been actually present

and observed _another being physically restrained by a reli-
gious sect. | lwas also advised the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI) was not conducting a general inguiry
into the activities or religious practices of .any- religlouS\

group.

[::::;]stated he personally has never been actually
physically restrained by any religious sect, nor was he
actually and observe anyone belng phy51ca11y restralned by

a religious sect.

A

" interviewed-on - of

8/3/77--. - ROSS, CALIFORNIA - .. . SF 7-1014 ﬁ;;ej;";

Fnle# St

Dote_dictoted.

- it and-

~ oA |

=

s .contents..ore_not_to be disfributed oulside your agency.. .-

- 4 -

Jaav . bic o 8/4/777 7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . .

Dote of ’(o.nvscripl‘lion &[ 1 8/ 77

| telephone
| [voIuntarily appeared at the Berkeley Resident
Agency. | | was advised of the nature of the

interview, namely; that the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) was requested by the imi ivision of the Justiceb’/C
Department to determine iﬂ |had ever been phy-
sically restraigned by any religious sect or if he had
ever been actually present and observed another individual
" being physically restrained by a religious sect.
was also advised that the FBI was: not conducting

a general inquiry into the activities or rellglous prac-
tices of any religious group.

b7C

advised that he fully understood
the nature of the 1nqu1ry. .;:‘H L

gE -'

’ | advised. that he has never- been brc
physically Testrained by any religious sect nor has he
ever been actually present and observed another indivi-
dual being physically restrained by a religious sect.

advisFd_1hal_he_be:ame_acauain1e$
with the IInification Church

[ Became a wmember of that religious sect some time ©P/C
in . advised that by working closely

with -the Freedom of Thought Foundation. located in Tucs e
Arizona,r- L

- |1n approx1mate1y January 1975.

. Iadv1sed ‘that .the follow1ng persons . .. B
- e mlght havezdirect knowledgé=of persons.: be1ng phy51ca11y *? b7C "
restralned'by“re11g10u5~groups.=~f+ s

biC
gmm”wwamnmﬁfj8/15/772f”f’1mBerke1ey,eCaliforniaev - pne# SF 7-1014 .
" by___.___§£ efk b7C ‘ De;e dictoted i 8/17/77
¢ This documenl “conlains nen!her recommendnhons nor conclusions sof the-FBI.- 1 is the property of the FBI and is loaned kxy‘our‘ogency; .- zv~

1.7l ond its -conlents ore- nol -lo” be- distributed oulside your ogency. - e .
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- TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype ] Immediate (1 TOP SECRET
[] Facsimile [] Priority ] SECRET
CxhA irtel [] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL

[JEFTO
] CLEAR

" Date _9/2/11

DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (7-671) (RUC)
@ i
SUBJECT: DOCTOR MARGARET SINGER
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - KIDNAPPING MATTER (C)
00: SAN FRANCISCO

—
Re San Francisco airtel to Bureau, 6/27/77, and
Bureau airtel to Albuquerque, 7/21/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies of an LHM
suitable for dissemination.- Also for Phoenix and San Francisco
is one copy each of same LHM,

was interviewed at Albuquerquegjz)
New MexicéT_t::::::]337I§€a_Ehat he was previously interviewed
at length at Tucson, Arizona, by two investigators from the
House of Representatives and also by the FBI. He further
advised that his girlfriend,| | was also interviewed.

now is attending the University of Michigan. ;70

Phoenixé hould review their indices and furnish
Q

the Bureau_in ap px ate manner results of interviews with
and

b ¥ )\
(igzzgreau (EncfsﬁthAM)
~Phoenix (Enc 1) (RaM)
l1-San Francisco (Enc 1) (RAM)
1-Albuguerque
ECS/sqgj
(5)

T
’-203
(CuBB35-)
I-P.22

e or

Approved: Transmitted
- }. o 5 9] 6‘ (Number) (Time)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Albuquerque, New Mexico

File No.

biC

September 2, 1977

DOCTOR MARGARET SINGER
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTER o

| has interviewed on August 31,

1977. bv a Special Agent of the FBT, | |current1 resides
at phone| |

[::::::]advised that he was a former member of the
Unification Church (Moonies) for approximately five vears.

b7C

biC

biC

E:::;;:]advised he spent several months in Tucson,
Arizona, for "de-programming” from the Unification Church

and at that time was interviewed in length by two investigators
from the House of Representatives and also was interviewed by
the FBI. '

advised during the time he was associated with
the Unification Church, he was at no time ever physically
restrained from leaving the organization, however, the mental
restraint was great. He stated the Church uses fear and guilt
to hold individuals under their control and indicated that most
of the people associated with the Unification Church are very
idealistic and religious.

stated he first had contact with this orgénization

in December, 1971, |

b7C

Q\O\‘UT’O/V

RICA
N N,Q
@
o)
/VNEILNa

s, N
?76-191° @

| and was attracted to a booth entitled "International
Ideal and City Project". He shortly thereafter met

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property

its contents are not to be distributed outside

syour agencY'7 -— /7’{;1,{&}&; rﬁ

el
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DOCTOR MARGARET SINGER

and they attended an indoctrination session at a house in
Berkley, California, and he thereafter traveled to Mendocino
County (Booneville, California) and received three weeks of
indoctrination concerning the Church. During that time, the
new members were kept on a low protein-high carbohydrate diet
and were only allowed to sleep two or three hours each evening.
As time passed,[ ____ |advised that their critical thinking
b7C processes were diminished and a person really did not think
of "escaping" the Church. If an individual indicated he had
a desire to leave, no physical restraints were placed upon
them, however, the person was interviewed on a one-to-one
basis by a member of the Church and usually following this
interview, the person would agree to stay on a day or two
longer, which normally would extend to months.

b7C - v
in Tucson, Arizona.
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: % _: SIFICATION: !
[] Teletype [} Immediate i OP SECRET :
(1 Facsimile (] Priority (1 SECRET :
[x] Airtel (] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
(JEFTO ]
[] CLEAR |
i
Date _9/15/71 !
To: \DIRECTOR, FBI
. |From: SAC, PHOENIX (7-790) (RUC : Ny /
. o | Z(Z ) (RUC) e 7
.. |Subject: ,DR. MARGARET SINGER; . YN
W “RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - “ fAi-
\ KIDNAPING MATTER (C) —

00: SF

N

ReSFairtel o Bureau, 6/27/77, Bureau airtel to
Albuquerque, 7/21/77F Portland airtel to Bureau, 8/16417, Albuquerque
airtel to Bureau, 9/2/77.43 g

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copieé of an LHM suitable
for dissemination. Enclosed for San Francisco is one copy of LHM.

. On 8/10/77| advised lis associ-
ated with the Freedg#om Ranch 1n Tucson, He advised is on
an extensive trip to New Jersey and would return to Tucson
during the early part of September, 1977. Uf‘,

T

L g " =7
27 Bureau (Encs. 6) : - '
(f)- San Francisco (7-1014) (Enc. 1) 131y /7,“’7% g

1l - Phoenix

JMA:rls
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
At Phoenix, Arizona

In Reply, Please Refer to . September 15, 1977
File No.

DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING
KIDNAPING MATTER

During the period August 9, 1977, through
September 13, 1977/ |

b7C _ | were interviewed by a Special Agent of the FBI at
Tucson, Arizona.

On August 17, 1977,]| |was interviewed by
b7C a Special Agent of the FBI at Phoen1x, Arizona.

This document contains neither recoinmendations
nor conciusions of the FBL. 1t is the: property
of the FBI and is ioaned to your agency; it and
is contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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8/11/77

Dote of transcription

| |advised he is a white male,
29 years. old,| |

BYe |

b7

b7C

bic

biC

. by Date dictated

| and

ne is a resident of Tucson.

&

I I
| |the Freedom of Thought Foundation, which
he described as a non-profit foundation certified by the
Internal Revenue Service and which provides free rehabilitation
services for cultist victims who have been de-programmed. He
advised that most of these people are principily from the
Unification Church, more commonly known as ''Moonies'", Hare
Krishna and the Church of Scientology.

and he has been ITeatured in articles 1n Time
agazine, Newsweek Magazine and the TV program, Who's Who,
in relation to his work in de-programming cultist victims.

oI Unification Church i1n san Francisco, which had extensive
media coverage and which is still on appeal in that state.

‘

8/9/77 Tucson, Arizona } Phoenix 7-790
Interviewed on i at File #
SA |

SA [10

biC

8/11/77

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside yoor agency.
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was asked if he was actually
y any religious sect and he replied

physically restrained
that he was not.

was asked if he was actually physically

present and observed another being physically restrained by
a religious sect and he replied that he was not.

BIG

b7C
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advised he is a white male,
& 56 years old, | | associated
with the Freedom of Thought Foundation, | |

b7C

_ _ telephone| | He said that
the Freedom of Thought Foundation was organized during
December, 1976. | |

[ | was asked if he was actually
b7C physically restrained by any religious sect and he said
that he was. . ‘

| |advised that in November, 1975,
exact date not recalled, he was travelling by air from
Albuquerque, New Mexico, to Minot, North Dakota. He said
he had to change planes in Chicago and he had only a few
minutes to go from one airline to another. He said he was
rushing through the air terminal when he was stopped by a
young man who was a member of the lare Krishna sect and
who asked for a donation to the Krishna Youth Council. He

h7C said he told the young man he was in a hurry and that he
could not be bothered with him. He said this young man
was insistent and said to| "I know you." |

R R N R e i I N o i OO P IO L S O OO S S S S N e S N R IR S A S SAES AR € B3 Ta PG RN

said he told this young man that he had never seen him before.
He said this young man motioned to some other young men, who
were members of the Hare Krishna and who surrounded him. He
said he was carrying a heavy briefcase and members of this
group grabbed him by both arms and one of them said, "Come

on down stairs, we want to talk to you." He said he resisted
and one of the people jumped on him from behind. He said he
swung his briefcase around and struck one or more of these
people. He said the airport police quickly arrived and
detained the young men, who had surrounded him. He said one
of the officers pressed him to file a criminal charge as

they wanted to get rid of the Hare Krishna people from the
airport terminal. '

>

8/10/77 Tucson, Arizona - Phoenix 7-790
Interviewed on ot File #
i . R
SA| Lb . 8/11/77  _
by b7C Date dictated _
D . -This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of fhe\ FB! and is loaned to your agency;

it ond its contents ore not to be distribuied oulside your agenacy.
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|said he told this police man he had to
hurry to catch his other airplane because he was going on
an urgent mission which could not be delayed and he left
to catch his plane without filing criminal charges against
these people. He said that he was going to Minot to help
de-program a young lady whose father, a | had
requested his services. He said this young lady was a
member of a cult called Brother Evangelist and she was
picked up by the police and she was going to be released
in about five hours, He said when he arrived in Minot,

he and others successfully de-programmed the young lady
and returned her to her parents.

|advised he did not obtain the names of
any of the young men who accosted him in the Chicago airport
and he does not know if the airport police made any report

of this incident.

was asked if he Was ever actually

present and observed another being physically restrained

by a religious sect and he said he was not, but that he

knew of many young people who were physically restrained,
abused and beaten by members of religious cults and he could
furnish many of their names if requested.

b7C

b7C

b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU'-OF INVESTIGATION

!‘. . s + Date of transcription 8/25/77

. kdvised she is a white
d home addrrsa_isr___ ]
telephone [ bic

|advised that from April, 1973 to
April, 1977, she was a member of the Unification Church in
the Oakland-Berkeley, California area. She said she was
brought into the Unification Church by a college roommate
named She said -one night in April, 1973, she went
to dinner at her girl friends house in Santa Cruz, California.
She said she was encouraged to stay the weekend. She said
the following day, she was ushered into her girl friend's car
for a drive with some other young people. She said after a
while, she asked where they were going and she was told they
were going to a Unification Church workshop.-. She said she
asked if they were going to drop her off befote they got
there and they said they were not. She said she had not
intended to %o to this workshop, but she did not demand to
“be let out of the car. She said at the workshop, she became
thoroughly indectrinated into the Unification Church and was
a devout member of the church for four years until she was
deprogramed, during the well publicized suit brought against
the Unification Church at San Francisco. She said she was
one of the five church members involved in that suit.

was asked if she was actua11{
restrained by the Unification Church or any other religious
sect and she stated she was not.

lwas asked if she was actually
-gresent and observed another being physically restrained
y a religious sect and she stated she was.

advised that the home she grew

up in in Portland, was located next door to the ,
Unification Church in that city. She said one day when she
was ten Kears old, in the year 1962, she was in her bedroom
and she heard a man in the Unification Church next door call
for help. She said she heard him say he was locked in and
someone had -taken his clothes. She said she told her parents

Interviewed on 8'/16!77 D’M—mznna————————’:”e # Eh(lenix 1‘29‘!

by SA 'man b7C Date di;ta?ed 81/2&!77

This document contains neither réecommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency,

it and its confents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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about this and she does not know if they reported it to the
authorities.

further advised that after she had
been a member of the Church for about a month, during the

W7

b7D

h7C
b7D

[and_she can be reached in care of]

Ttelephone number| [

| said on one occasion at the
Unification Church, while the grmn_uaa_gnzaze.d_in_rigging
hymns, she was hit and kicked by, a church
leader, because she was not er songbook properly.
She said on another occasion struck her on the head
between the eyes for a minor transgression. She said this is
called "klunking" and members are often "klunked" for
transgressions as a disciplinary measure.

| |advised on spother occasion she was at
a Unification Chureh weéekend workshop in Booneville,
California. She said one young man who was a recruit,

b7C
k7D

b7C
b7D
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suddenly realized that the workshop he was attending was
connected with Reverend SUN YUNG MOON and he became panicky.

yelling derogatory statements about Reverend
MOON claiming MOON was comnected with the Central Intelli

She said six young male church members grabbed tl
put cloth into his mouth and dragged
locked him in the van and o
church property where they .

“EEIH‘EE?“J

ihat whenever

She said he began

Ag

individual, held him down,
him out to a van.
then drove him to the ed
let him out.

She said the
ge of t

She said another church member,|
» use to take care o
She said

a devil and f

ts home at

who has been deprogrs
children

a previous marriage.
that her

ldren were possessed
cted up, they were to be 1

Iﬁhila A+ ]

said another church member named
| who has since been deprogramed,

only way to fulfill his purpose

ryan_hn_nzaz;__sre

often felt the
to the church was to lock

said one
who is stil

recruits in a
locked up was
Church in Berkeley, California.

|
he Unification
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stated that church members are given
razor blades and Instructed that if they were picked up by
deprogrammers, they were to slash themselves so that they
would require hospitalization and by that means get to a
telephone and call the Unification Church.

| |stated that there is little actual

sical restraint to keep members in the Unification Church,

hy
Eut a tremeridous amount of psychological pressure is applied

to keep members in line. She said this is in the form of
sleep deprivation, forced fasting, constant indoctrination
to arpouse guilt feelings in the member, all of which she

described as brain-washing.

b7C
b7D

b7C
b7D
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 ' 8/25/77

Date of transcription

ladvised he is a white male, 22 years

old and resides with his parents at|

[::;;;:]advised that he was a member of the
Unification Church fogd ber, 1972
October, 1973, He sa

[ | h, e interested in the Unification
Church | who strongly urged that he join-
the Church. He said after he graduated frem high school in

ib7c 1972, he had some time before he was to enter college, so he

went to Californid | He said he went to
tge Uﬁification Church training center where he joined the
church.

said recruits are attracted into the Church

by a appeal to their senee of beauty, justice and a belief in
God. He said no mention is made of the Unification Church or

of Reverend SUN YUNG MOON umtil a recruit is in the movement

for about three months.

| said the entire time he was in the Church,
he worked for a maint#nce company run by the Church and

o7 C operated by| ] He said he worked twenty hours a

RN N R I R e

Lol £ B R B Ly
3 ,

g

day for six days a week for the entire year he was in the
Church. He said the day began at 1:00 p.m. when they were
sent out on a door to door campaign selling flowers. He said
about 6:00 p.m., they were given a sack lunch brought to them
by a car. He said from €390 p.m. to midnight they worked
cleaning up vatrious restaurants, then from midnight to 6:00 or
7:00 a.m., they would clean up other businesses which were
closed for the night, from 7:00 to 9:00 a.m., they would

clean other establishments and from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.
they would do seme more cleaning before they returned to the

Interviewed on 8[16/77 ot Tllcsen, Arizona Fife # Phoenix 7‘-790

b7C :
by___S_AI ;En ) Date dictated 8/24/77
This document contgins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed oulside your agency. P
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center. Hesaid they would be allowed to sleep from 10:00
a.m. to 1300 p.m.s He sald the only break was attending the
workshop on Sunday where they would get relatively goo
meals and eight hours of sleep. He said the food was

insufficient and the members were given hard work to keep them
constantly occupied. .

sald the members were kept in a goor
emotional state and received constant indoctrination and were b7C
never allowed to think fe selves, He sald whenever he
began to have doubts, would brow-beat him as long
as it took to wear down his resistance. He said in the entire
ear he was at the center, he was never alone for more than an
our at a time.

b7C

was asked if he was ever ;ihysically restrained
by the UnifIcation Church or any. other religious sect and he
said he was not.

Lwas asked if he was ever present when another
vl:as physically restrained by the Unification Church and he said P/C
e was not,

advised that one of the problems within the
Unification Church, which resulted in physical restraint was a
policy in some chapters, that whenever a member or group of

membexrs from another chapter came into the chapter area, to  bic
sell flowers, the membersg of the first chapter were instructed

to hold them and take their flowers.

He said| and 4
(phonetic) of TF gan eation Church gave orders

Tto their members that whéuever a group from Oakland came into
their territory, they were to be restrained, brought to the

Michigan Cen » products taken away. He said he
heard of one who was physically rclar.:azl.ned_hf ’
the Moonie group in lac, Michigan. He said :
had been deprogrammad and be reached at|[ | b7C

said he heard of one

__|who had his Flowers stolen and who forced

Into the Unification Church center in Chio. He said] |
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can be reached at

rallies in son S

trouble makers,

dvised that at the large Reverend MOON

b7C

quare Garden and Carnegie Hall, New York i - -
City, Unification Church has enforcers at the gates and

throughout the audience to control and expel hecklers and



biC

b7C

PX 7-790
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1l

The follawing investiéation was conducted by SA

on August 17, 1977, at Phoenix, Arizona:

I | was
contacted and he advised he is an attorney at law and has
represented many families whose sons and daughters have been
the alleged victims of brain washing_and possible kidnaping
matters 1involving religious sects. [::::fi:]advised he has
never personally been physically restrained by any religious
sect or group or has never been personally present when
another individuif fff physically restrained or abused by a
religious sect. did advise, however, he would be more
than willing to furnish the FBI with any information desired
concerning actual situations in which he has been the res-
ponsible attorney which has resulted in the recovery of
victims from various religious sects.
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| , bdvised he is a white malg._Zﬁ_ld
years old; he resides_at]

b7C and he is emploved[ |
| a pogsition he has

held for one year.

[:::::::]advised he was a member of the Mnification
Church for four vears, from 1972 to 1976, I
p7C |
| He advised he was de-programmed in May,
1976, and since that time he has been actively involved with
the programming of other cultist victims.

_ was asked if he was ever actuaily physically
b7C .. restrained by any religious sect and he replied he was not.

_ [:::::::]was asked if he was ever actually present
and observed another being physically restrained by a
b7C religious sect and he advised he was.

N21A-NA0.000:1 oinvna arlia:

[ |at Barrytown, New York, when a
church member would consider leaving the church, that person
would be surrounded by other members who would engage the
person in heated conversation to break down his resistance.
He said if the reluctant member would attempt to leave the
circle he would be pushed back to the center until a constant
outpouring of arguments would overcome his resistance. He
said this occurred on a fairly frequent basis and served to
keep people in line who were wavering in their commitment to
the church. stated at Barrytown, New York,; all of the
church members had to attend two workshops a week, one on
Saturday, Sunday and Monday, and the other on Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday. He said he was mostly involved in the
Saturday, Sunday and Monday workshops when the abovedescribed
tactic mostly occurred. He said his responsibility during
these workshops was to see the church members remained loyal

to the church regardless of the tactics used to keep them in
line.

oS
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advised another tactic used to hold people
at the workshop was to provide them with transportation from
New York City to Barrytown, located in the Catskill Mountains
near the Hudson River, and then refrain from providing them
with transportation until after the workshop was over and, in
fact discouraged them from seeking to be transported back to
New York City. He said it was possible for a determined,
angry recruit to walk out, but he would be left stranded in an
unfamiliar place with no street signs or friendly people
nearby or any ready means of being transported back to the
city. He advised anyone who wanted to leave would have to
request to be transported home but they would discourage sich
-a person from seeking to be taken home. He said he and others
would tell such a person that the driver who brought them up
was not available and they should wait until the program was
over. He said this was especially effective on women who were
reluctant to leave and be stranded in a strange locality.

. '[:::;;::]further advised during the summer of 1973 he

was advised by a | ] whom he described as a
fanatical "Kamikaze" follower. of Reverend MOON and who at the
time | | about
strong_arm tactics being used to recruit members. He said
[:::::E::]would'have church members go to various locations in
New York City where young recruits could be found, such as the

public library at Fifth Avenue and 42nd Street. They would

contact likely prospects, engage them in conversation and then

at a given time would put their arms around their shoulders

and usher them into a waiting van where they would be driven to

the Unification Church center at East 73rd Street and Madison

" Avenue. There the recruits would be talked to continuously
and ushered into a lecture hall for more indoctrination. If a

recruit tried to leave, one of the indoctrinators would put

his arm on him and talk him back into sitting down. He said

over 200 people were recruited into the church during this

summer, using these tactics. He said prior to this the church

was having a hard time getting recruits to attend the

workshops in Barrytown, but during this per;od|

bragged to him that he recruited 80 to 120 persons in one week,
using these tactics. He advised he knows of no one who
complained about being victimized through these tactics.

15
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bBIC [:::::::]stated as far as physical restraints being
used in the Unification Church, it is hard to draw the line
because of the tremendous psychological and social pressure
placed on recruits to keep them in the church. He advised the
Federal Government should be made aware of these tactics.

3y EEIEIIII T IE)

stated when a recruit is brought into the

b7C Unification Church, he is transported to some out of the way
place, such as Barrytown. Once there, the recruit is Db7/C
effectively isolated from his family, friends and familiar
surroundings. He said recruits are not allowed to make
telephone calls. He said the emotional pressure is intense and
recruits are subjected to indoctrination that is so sincere
and uplifting that it appeals to their sense of justice and
feelings about God and they are disarmed by it. He said they
are put on a strict schedule which allows them no time alone,
they are always in a group and are accompanied by a church
member even when they go to the bathroom. He said‘'a recruit 'is
given no time to reflect on what is happening to him and all.
his time is spent in participating in the church's program.
He said they are fed food low in protein.  He said recruits are
encouraged to sleep only two to three hours a_.night and are not
permitted to sleep more than four to five hours a night. He
said the result is the recruits are kept in a sluggish state
and submitted to pressure of constant indoctrination so their
resistance is broken down. He said only one viewpoint is
allowed, that of the Unification Church teachings; no
discussion or varying from the church doctrine is tolerated.
He said strict obedience is demanded or the recruit is
subjected to severe humiliation. The indoctrinators identify
God with the church and if a recruit disagrees with anything,
he is made to feel he is going against God and he is sinful and
he is opening himself to Satanic attack.

IR

TITI YT

0216-098-888:L £10294 alfiQ

said a recruit is brainwashed by such

tactlcs which keep him away from friends and associates. Poor

food, sleep deprivation, constant praise or censure and

~tremendous peer pressure are used to break down his resis-
tance. He said he and some other leaders were instructed to

weed out those people who were not docile and who insisted on

independent thought and action. He said these would be

returned to New York City after the workshop as people who

could not be controlled, while the others would be kept on. He
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said he has been advised by

f

persons recently programmed that

these tactics are still going on, although he understands the
church facility at Barrytown, has been closed down.
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Date: 9/1 9/77 |
|
Transmit the following in l
(Type in plaintext or code) ;
AIRTEL '
ia [
(Precedence) |
U [ _
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (P)
A
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET LS]'.NGER
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTERS /_—-—*’,.,/
00: SF i

\"_T?"-» e

Re Bureau airtel (0-9), 8/25/77.4

Enclosed for Sacramento, one San Francisco LHM,
dated 6/27/77; one Justice Department memo dated 7/18/77,
and one San Francisco LHM dated 8/19/77.

Referenced communication directed San Francisco

rxg_inzgzyiﬁWI | b7C
asking only those questions contained in enclosure )

to Sacramento, 7/18/77, which were furnished from the g
Department of Justice. Lo

'

On 9/16/77, after several negative attempts to contact
anyone at residence of | |
| at same address, advised I
that| | who was a former member of the
Unification Church was presently an undergraduate daytime b7C

student attending Chico University (State) and ﬁﬁ&ldlng_at______j
| | telephone

| | stated that her daughter was no longer

associated with the "Moonies" and would be greatful to talk b7C

to the FBI. \ ¢
ST124 //“_,\ o /5

(ﬁ)— Bureau REC-71

2 - Sacramento (enc.. 3)
2 - San Francisco
JRW/pab

(6)

¥

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Charge

JAN 9 1978datk

o
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JRW/pab

LEAD

SACRAMENTO
AT CHTCO. CALIFORNIA: (1) Will interviewl;l b7C
| } asking only those two questions which

were furnished from the Department of Justice.

(2) Will submit results of this interview in form
suitable for dissemination.

It is noted that interview should be strictly limi ‘
is area of inquiry, and it should be made clear td[ii?ifff:] b7C
that the FBI is not conducting a general inquiry into
the activities or religious practices of any religious group.

I~
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-1 Facsimile () Priority - . [1 SECRET

v
A

# % ) KIDNAPING MATTERS

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: | CLASSIFICATION:
[ Teletype (] Immediate (] TOP SECRET

[x] Airtel (] Routine [} CONFIDENTIAL
[(MEFTO
[ CLEAR

Date 9-30-77

el i e s e e .t — - — ann —— v ——

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROMS SAC, NEW HAVEN (7-511) (RUC)

\

SUBJECT: " _DR. MARGARE’Iﬁ)SINGER H

RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -

00: SAN FRANCISCO 20D e
SRRy ]

Re: New Haven airtel Bureau, 8-3-77; Bureau airtel to New -
Haven, 7-21-77. / \
[:::::gadvised on 9-19-77 that his sonl EE— J/
Tecently arrived home. advised that he h.).d_tald_l le
his son of the FBI's inter i king to him.
suggested the FBI contact| |by telephone on 9-26-77

to determine |intentions relative to FBI interview.

On 9-20-77| telephonically contacted
and advised he was happy to learn of FBI's interest in captioned
matter and supported it thoroughly. :]advised that he
felt he had a wealth of information to furnish the FBI but had
some reservations regarding possible recrimination from religious
sects if he was not granted complete confidentiality. | |
advised that '"religious" sects had no need to physically restrain
its members since they were so successful in brainwashing and
. hypnotic techniques that the reﬂtfflnt was more of a psychological

nature. 7 //7/72//- /{X

advised that the reEPlglous sects, partlcular'l‘y
the Unification Church had amassed unbelievable sums of money and

b7C

reportedly had been quite generous to some ACLU attorneys.

also alluded to religious sects attempts to infiltrate maintenange

groups who clean government offices on the west coaSTeandmialt it 07C

not beyond the realm of possibility that these sects could actually

T ocr
@» Bureau 3 1977
~ San Francisco — —————

1 -~ New Haven ~ g2 nd &/&{&‘ [ ;j"'ﬂ

RF¥G:1mz -
(5) [~

Approved: __ Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

§ 9 1978dakc - i
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bi7C

NH 7-511

influence government or State officials by financial remuneration.

advised he would call the FBI in 2 or 3 weeks
at which time he would decide if he wished to furnish the FBI  P7/C
information on specific cases or would discuss facts pertinent
to captioned inquiry on a generality basis.

In view of the above, UACB, New Haven will await
ing this office and at that time will accept any information
wishes to volunteer. If[:::::::]contacts the New Haven
Office and furnishes information appropriate LHMs will be prepared
dependent on the pertinency of information furnished, noting the
limitations placed on such interviews by the Department of Justice.
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Transmit the following in — Intell.

e
o
4
‘ B
&

Dep. AD Inv.
Asst. Dir.:

@

FBI

Ident:

(Type in plaintext or code) IR ——

Legal Coun.

AIRTEL

(Precedence) Rec. Mgnt.

|
|
| Plon & Insp.
!
L 1 _Spec Inv .

Tech. Servs.|

DIRECTOR’ FRT ' Training |

1 Assoc. Dir. ’
Dep. AD E&:—*ﬁ.—_

\\/T

[

»

|
1
|
‘ {
|

| Adm. Serv. :

Date: | Crim. Inv.
ate 9/28/77 ] Fin. & Pers. v

|11

public Alfs. Off
SAC, SAN Fmﬁsco (7-1014) (P)
Dr. MARGARET“SINGER

Telephone Rm.J
Reliiious Sect Brainwashing / fyﬁﬁ
KIDNAPPING MATTER (D) H
L 4

Drector's Sec’yl
/W \

Re Bureau airtel, 9/9/77.
Enclosed are six copies of LHM captioned above. h

Inasmuch as the physical restraint detailed in LHM was
minimal and of short duration, it is doubtful if it would support
successful prosecution. Therefore, San Francisco, at this time,
is making no attempt to interview those members of the Unification
Church mentioned therein. : :

It is suggested the Bureau present this phase of the
investigation to the Department to ascertain if those

individual members of the Unification Church should be contac
for interview. ‘ : :

L )
' v ) | j?liv -2 4
Bl :712’ , /%;/ gz;///j7
' \0 ENCLOSURE @p Q i ams ._
D prea e’ Rl ez wr
LSB:1lo -. R —
) | e
/ azg ;r(d/&&ﬂ,’z) . -’ /q
/) O-5~22 ;o » r /n"’;
Gér? S Ay /1 4
hY '

S

B
’Appr_d‘l'e@ todhe ol &

........

o s Sent > ; M Per
. “'Special Agent in Charge ’
R : ‘ GPO : 1975 O ~ 580-992

-~
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E‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- San Francisco, California

In Reply, Please Refer to .
File No. , , v ‘September 28, 1977

~ Dr. MARGARET SINGER
" 'Religious Sect Brainwashing_

Re San Francisco letterhead memo of September 6,

1977, .
| Attached is a report of an interview of

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
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Eﬂcl:ﬂ:sm




- FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70)

’~\ - B R ) ‘ . . .x_/}_,a
FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGAT|0N

.Date of transcription 9/28/77
| h{fh residence at
| telephone number, |
| lwas interviewed at
teleph mber | [ At
the outset of the interview | was advised that the B7C
FBI was not conducting an 1nvest1gation of a religious sect
or group but an inquir oing made concerning a possible
,kldnagglng violation. was asked if she had ever been
actually physically restrained by any religious group or if

she had actually been present and observed another being
phys1ca11y restrained by a religious sect.

[ Pdvised as follows: | | . bic

She was born | | North
Carolina. In 1972, she was a student at the California
‘Institute of Arts at Valencia, California, worklng on a :
Masters Degree. She was contacted b7C
Unification Church (Moonies) and on]
.after spending a weekend at the Moonie Retreat at Boonville,
California, she became a member of the Unification Church

‘and spent four years and one month with the group.

- On December 15, 1976, while at Boonville, California,
she told a group that she was going to visit_an uncle and left
the establishment. 1Instead, she went to see b7C
a well-known Deprogrammer of Ross, California and severed

.her connections with the church. _ :

. ' claimed that there had been only one incidence
of possible physical restraint on her during her membership in
the Unification Church. In the spring of 1974, exact month
not recalled, she was at the Maonie est

eet.,
d while In th ront yard of the Dana Street
house, with Ia staffer for the Unification
Church, and another member, she advised the
group that she had had enough of the otganization and was
le she started to go out the gate, she was grabbed
byl lho pulled her back, put her down on the grass,

‘sat on her stomach and read to her about a four-pagesof _

= : : N T

bic

Interviewed on 9/26/77 __aSan _Francisco, Californi Fn.# SF 7-1014

SA /. biC ' '
SA L L] lo e Date dictated 9/28/77

by ——]

This document contains neither recommendations nor.conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside yvour agency.

2 . . * GPO : 1975 O - 566-118
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o ujMaster“Speaks.ﬁAanAEnglish translation,ofxoneuofﬁReverend
#»:MOON's: speech:. o:During -this. .period,. Fglked[:::::%;]
o into staying : -and .after; about .15 to .J nutes, she said-that

- ' , she stayed of her own accord from the talk that -
v had given to her and not from physical restraint

15 or 20 minutes.

she would ‘be -agreedble' to stay:.: gtated -that in all

_ She stated that the period of time he was holding
her down on the ground would not have mounted to more than

_As far as restraints of other indiv: [ |
w recalled, |

11 members of the = B7C

. some -ten minutes. He was giving her a religious talk, not

Unification Church, were on a work assignment cleaning
carpets at about 4:00 a.m. in the Victoria Station, a
restaurant of Oakland. During that period,| |

exclaimed that she was going to leave. |backed her
and pushed her up against the wall and talked to her for

threatening violence but holding her. After a while, she
cried and apologized and: stated that she would remain with

the group

believes thatl ' — is sti11 n'member
of the_ Unification Church

| biC

She stated that actual

~and requested to talk tq His request was refused

restraint of] |wou1d not have lasted more than
15 to 20 minutes. * - -

[:::;::]next detailed another restraint of a '
Unification Church memberrin_Berkelex__ﬁalifornia, in 1976.
A young 17-year-old male had made contact
with the Unification Church and was at the church's residence

at 2717 Hmrst, Avenue in Berkeley, p go
Boonvingft.[’cnifomia. A friend of ;wh_o|;| Lbe
believed .to be gay, came_to the Hurst7Tstreet estab en




SF_7-1014
LDS/LSB 10

and was secreted for a time in an upstairs room.
While the friend of |waa_ﬂtﬁll there, he threatened
to call the police and| said that he wanted to
r:alk_nn_hia]friend [ !came dowvnstairs and
and| grabbed him and dragged him
' irg. Later) fn1r4§$’t at they had put
| iin a colc‘?ﬁﬁﬁé??‘i stated that she had observed
the man being dragged up the stairs but she did not observe
him in the shower but knew that he went on to Boonville and . b7C
later joined the group. She stated that she believes that
EQQQ;:QJ

is still located with the Unification Church at the
reet address. She also stated that she did not believe

is physical restraint lasted more than 15 to 20 minutes.
stated that she was positive that these individuals, who
. are still members of the Unification Church, would not be
ramenah{iéfp interview, although she has heard rumors that
ay have recently left the organization. |
| |is described as follows:

Race : Caucasian

Sex Female

Height - 5" 2"

Weight 123 pounds

Characteristics Freckled face

Hair Red '

Eyes Blue

' ' 27 ' b7C

Age = '
P%ace of Birth Durham, North Carolina
- Date of_Birth -

furnished the following description of the bic

other individuals mentioned herein:

Name , .« biC
Race . Caucasian ' ' :
Sex ’ Female

Age 25

Height 5' 4 1/2"

Hair Long, brown

Weight 140 pounds




SF 7-1014
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Present Location b7C

. was a student prior to joining the
~ Unification Church and is still a member of that establishment.

bi7C

Name ' | |
Sex Male
Race _ - Caucasian
Age - 26
Height . -5 5"

" Weight 140 pounds
Eyes ' Brown
Complexion Medium

~  Hair Short, brown

|is still a membe;

}

and is believed to be located at K7C
Name |
Sex - . Male ‘ ,
Race o Caucasian . . o E
Height _ 5' 2" ' :
Age 18 :
Weight . 115 pounds
- Build Thin
Hair . Curly, brown
Eyes - Blue o _ _
: _ | is a high gchool graduate and is believed b7C
to be residing at | '
Name | |
Race . Caucasian
- Sex Female
Age 25
Height 5' 6" -
Weight - .+ 130 pounds
Eyes _ Blue .

Hair : Long, brown




W

SF 7-1014

LDS/LSB:1lo
I BRC
Name L_
Race . Caucgsian
Sex Female
Age ' 27
Hair Long, black
Complexion Light
Eyes Green
Weight 135 pounds
Height 5' 3"
Characteristics Freckled face
_ resides at_the b7C
of the Unification Church in
Name
Race Caucasian
Sex ‘Male
Height 5' 3"
-Hair - Short, brown
Characteristics Wears glasses
Age .. 28 .
Dress Conservative
Eyes Blue

' ; : ' b7C
| was last known to be reriding;at‘the :

of the Unification Church in

» E;;;::;gstatéd that she had heard rumors that] | |
may have left the Unification Church and if he did, possible his
present whereabouts would be known td | of Ross, b7C
California. ' : '

6%
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Dep. LD Ad;a.____: v
Dep. AD Inv.
s i Dr i
o [ j_j ‘H‘ l i < /
SDO185 2860726 /;;“ 5 i /7a,//’ ?fﬂ Pers,
s "{JEN*\ dento—
. . BURLhJ Intell.
RR HQ LA SF FE z;f&igmwwﬂ " i a—
DE SD 3 i CG”MUH{CAT\GY{U SEC Leccl Coun.
o T Fioa & 1,30,
Z/f/ Rzc. Mgnt.
R 1221552 61 e
Troining. i
FM SAN DIE (7-645) (RUC Public A'ls. Off____
Tele~honz m.
TO DIREGIOR ROUTINE i

LOS ANGELES ROUTINE

SAN FRANCISCO ROUTINE | :

o , %J p7C

CLEAR > Ok

D OCTOR MARGARET SINGERy RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING .- -

KIDNAP ING MATTERS (A), 00: SAN FRANCISCO. o <70
RE SAN FRANCISCO AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED JUNE 27, 1977;

SAN DIEGO AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED AUGUST 29, 1977. /7 Moc
ON OCTOBER 11, 1977, WHO HAS PREVIOUSLY

BEEN CONTACTED IN THIS MATTER, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE

SAN DIEGO OFFICE AND ADVISED SHE HAS RECEIVED INFORMAT ION

THAT THE DAUGHTER OF ONE [S PRESENTLY UNDER THE

CONTROL OF] / ?é7c

S1-12 |\ Y RV e 7 /7 N
SHE STATED SH% WOULD HAVE CAI\/IACT—'-‘ -

THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE WITH MORE DETAILED INFORMAT ION, 1 0CT 14 1977

CONTACTED THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE AND STATED =

bSé 00T U 51977
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PAGE TWO SD 7-645 CLEAR

HER DAUGHTER, HAS BEEN
UNDER THE CONTROL OF FOR NUMEROUS YEARS AND
IS PRESENTLY BEING HELD APPARENTLY AGAINST HER WILL. [ |
STATED SHE FEELS HER DAUGHTER HAS BEEN BRAINVASHED, STARVED

AND APPARENTLY HAS NO FREE WILL.

STATED SHE RESIDES AT

PHONE NUMBER BUT IS
PRESENTLY STAYING AT
PHONE NUMBER SHE STATED THE
AD DRESS IS CLOSE TO SHE FURTHER

ADVISED SHE WOULD BE AT THIS ADDRESS UNTIL NOVEMBER 4, I977.
[ | STATED SHE WILL BE IN LOS ANGELES ON MONDAY,

OCTOBER 17, AND WOULD BE WILLING TO COME INTO THE LOS ANGELES

OFFICE AND FURNISH DETAILED INFORMATION REGARDING HER DAUG HTER.

LOS ANGELES, AT PALM DESERT. CONTACT AND
MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO HAVE HER COME INTO THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

FOR INTERVIEW REGARDING THIS MATTER.,
BT

b7C

biC

b7C

b7C
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ DATE: 10/21/77
FROM | i 1 o SAC, SACRAMENTO (7-357) (RUC)
a2
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - : ¢
" KIDNAPPING MATTERS
J 00: SAN FRANCISCO

/0\ | \j&@
Re Bureau airtel (09) dated 8/25/77, and
-San Francisco airtel to the Bureau dated 9/19/77,

/A ‘rﬁ‘:'.}f‘
Attached for the Bureau and San Francisco b0
are the results of interview with _ at
Chico, California, conducted on 10/11/77, set forth . '
in form suitable for dissemination. 7 7 Ao
ey
‘7‘:\’/ REC.94 7 ¢/ — / g
_ '“’%gé’ 7 — /770 7% /7
@@\-ﬁ%\l —— —— S
- Bureau (Enc. 4) ' ' g7 0CT 28 1977
2 - San Francisco (Enc. 2) - ’
1 - Sacramento , ) —
RCD/ kmc /005" X

(5) | Lﬁ | gﬁgf%y —
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE B

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to “Sacramento, California
File No. » October 19, 1977

, |
. : I

{DR. MARGARET SINGER;
“RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING
" KIDNAPPING MATTERS

On October 11, 1977, was located R4
and interviewed at her residence |
The results of this interview are set forth S

as Tollows:

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of

the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conbtents are not to be
distributed outside your agency

y
\
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L - QDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| |was

i

- ‘
e,

10/18/77

Dote of tronscription

interviewed at her residence, b7C

| and voluntarily provided the

following information:

[:::::::]stated that she had been a member of

b7C

the Holy Spirit Association for the Unification of World
Christianity Church, commonly known as the Unification
Church, for a period of approximately four and one half
years, from February 19, 1973, through May, 1977.

When asked if she had been physically restrained

from doing anything of her
this Church, |advised‘that she decided to leave the

Church after being a member for approximately three vyears.

At that time, she lived at

own free will while a member of

|a house belonging to the Unification Church.
[stated that when she made her intention to leave

known to others in the house, her immediate superior,
physically restrained and abused her by holding her
arms and shaking her violently for a few minutes. b7C

—additionally hit[______ Ja

few times with his hand, stating

that she was possessed by the Devil for having such thoughts.

additionally told her that, because of this possession,

she would commit suicide if she left the Church because of
degression which would come to her.| stated that

told her many other

things, all of which combined

with the physical restraints placed on her, intimidated her

into not leaving the Church. further stated, that
true to Unification Church procedure, had assumed
a position much like a father to her, Im tnat to hit him

back or to further counter
have been unthinkable.

his physical restraints would

When asked if she had seen anyone else physically
restrained while a member of the Church, she recalled that
in February, 1977, a registered nurse, name not recalled,

from North Carolina, had a

"schizophrenic breakdown" approxi-

mately two weeks after joining the Church. She stated this

nurse was acting as if she

was several people at one time,

spoke through several voices consistantly, and would then

Interviewed on 10/11/77 ChiCO,

at

California File # SC 7~357

SA l&
by SA kmc

b7C 10/14/77

Date diciated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBIl and is fooned to your agency;:

it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




SC 7-357

' switch back into a coherent state of mind. | ktated
that she met this girl at the Unification Church farm at.
Booneville, California, on a Monday morning. When
arrived at the farm on Monday morning, this nurse had been
locked in a barn on the farm at the direction of] |

|was told

by to guard the door of the room in the barn where she

was _locked up, insuring that she did not leave. Later that

.day

.in Northern California and drop her off outside the hospital
advised that she was unable to do this and
that she transported the nurse to the Highland Hospital and
took her and checked her into the hospital. She then stayed
nurse for several hours while hospital staff began

doors.

with the

- treatment. !
individual's case was. She noted, however, that this person
locked in the room in the barn all the previous

had been
weekend p

: [:::::::]further advised that in approximately 1974,
while at the Belevedere Estate, Tarrytown, New York, an estate
belonging to the Unification Church, she recalled seeing a

" Japanese girl locked in a room_and pounding against the b7C
windows yelling to outsiders. asked the individual
with whom she was walking at the time what was wrong with
that particular girl, to which she received the response

girl was ]

that the
problem”.

had no further information concerning this incident.

told

to take the nurse to Highland Hospital | 7¢

had no idea what the outcome of this

rior to

arrival at the Booneville farm.

locked in the room because of a "spiritual:
could not further identify this girl and

is further identified through observation

and interview as

Sex:
Race:

Date of Birth:

Hair:
Evyes:
Height:
Weight:

Address:

follows:

Female
Thite

Tight brown
Blue
5!5"
160




f

= & T T
e R {
- T r = . S
L2 3

1]

3
SC 7-357

{ _ .
- Finally,[__ ]stated that if she could
remember the name of the nurse who had been taken
to Highland Hospital, she would immediately contact

the Chico Resident Agency of the FBI and furnish that
name.

4

b7C
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TO Director - pammy COTOUSE @ 1 "1077
Federal Bureau of Investigation BRC :ALH:AFN:mac
Benjamin R. Civiletti PEDERAL GOVERRMEZF 109-017~11

FROM ssistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

SUBJECT: ellglous Sects Allegatlons
of Unlawful COnflnement
1

Reference iS}{de/ to FBI memorandum dated
September 28,1977, San Francisco and captioned
Dr. Margare inger - Religious Sect Brainwashing.

g}/ ’ We have reviewed the interview of \j? ‘
: concerning her experiences with the '\r//
— Unification Church. T?g allegations of physical
restraint described by are not of an aggravated
nature and do not indicate a violation of Federal law.

Accoxdingly, interviews of the individuals mentioned in
the interview should not be .conducted.

In the future, we can expect additional
allegations of misconduct on the part of religious sects.
As you know, the Department of Justice cannot conduct a
general ingquiry into the activities of a religious group.
Any investigation must be based on an allegation of a
violation of Federal law.

In responding to allegations of physical restralnts
being imposed on sect members, the Department must balance
the interests of the religious group in the free exercise
of their religion against the right of the sect member

not to be confined against his will. DE.,.SQ 7.—_ /7/ 700 ;2/)

F. EX137

Any unlawful confinement ongg;eE% member accomplished

\Aby threats, force, violence, or other aggravating
circumstances would be a prosecutable violation of the
Federal kidnaping statute, assumlng the jurlsdlctlonaI&’&~7D~;:>L

& 86T 22 17y

Bu_y U.S. Savings Bonds Regalm*l_y on the Payroll S'avmg: Plan

- 5010-110




element of interstate travel is present. However, where
the confinement is accomplished primarily by zealous,
aggressive proselytizing, a Federal investigation would
not be warranted.

It is requested that the FBI continue to furnish
the Criminal Division with reports of interviews of
citizens alleging wrongdoing by religious sects.




~=JULY 1973 EDITION

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ' ¥ i~ A " < 9 o

A <ﬁNTTED STATESkHDVERﬁUdENT
i Memorand
% emoranaum
TO H DIRECTOR, FBI - _ v pate: 10/28/77
FROM L SAC, - LOS ANGELES (7-1927) (RUC) (3)

é,&dw

SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTER
00: San Francisco

_ Re Bureau airtel dated 7/21/77 ~andiSan:=Diégo ’
teletypé to Bureau, Los Angeles, San Francisco 10/12/77/7‘

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies and for

lSan Francisco one copy of a LHM reflecting interview of = i

_Nd further investigation to be conducted by the
Los Angeles Division until further instructions received.
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@ - Bureau (Enc. L%;‘ ENCLOSURE | |

2 - San Francisco (7-1014) (Enc. 1)
1 - Los Angeles

JTW/ral
(5)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California 90024

In Reply, Please Refer to October 28 , 19 77
File No. .

DR. MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTER

located atl
| lon October 14, 1077
advised her permanent address is| |

.| ladvised she is the

mother of] | who is now the wife
of |[feels her daughter is
not being properly treated and feels her daughter's

freedom of movement is being restrained, possibly against
her will.

_Following are the results of the interview with

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are noc
to be distributed outside your agency.

55. 0,(;;\:. o | o ’ , : ” /:/)/, ,
) ="

s ol® L mﬁ_ﬁsﬂkﬁ‘\ ’




Ed

FD-302 [REV. 11.27-70) @ o, b & r o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Do'o.ol transcription 10/28/77
| |
1 : z b7C
| [was interviewed at| |
| where she Is residing until
November 197/7/.
| |adviqed she was referred to the FRT hy
| pic
| telephone ] |
[formerlv the| |
ldoes not know | |
- daughter, [ Dut] [has told] lof the problems

regarding | talked to |on two
occasions approximately three to four yearsago.

| |stated her dauchter is marriedl |

lhas been married approXimatelwv -

4 vears and meq | biC

According to] lwas also

for 11rX2éL§_hu&.ma&.a&kﬁd_tg_raaizn1by the church in June
1977. have not been attending

the Church of Scientology.

advised she has not talked with her daughter,
for any length of time, for the past 6% years and has not
seen her daughter for a year. The last time] lsaw _her
daughter was |

[prevented b7C
from looking at]| [never_eot close to
but blew her 3 kiss ‘As 3 resnlt was

placed in| |

by Superior Court Judge WILLIAM A. CALDECOTT. Judge
CALDECOTT ruled the blowing of a kiss was a violation of a
restraining order which prohibits[:::::lfrom any contact with

|stated the restraining order also prohibits

om discussing the matter with anyone for any reason and
wondered if she might be in violation for discussing it
with the FBI.
o
Iqlorriewed on 10/ 14/77 OL_E_Lm_D_ i File #ILQ_S_ADP).e_LM-]
oy SA fral  PIC Dote dictored____10/19/77

This document containg noither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t is tho properly of the FBI and is loaned t¢ your agency:
W ound

its conlents ore not 1o be distributed outside your ogency,
o WS, GPO: 18745—855-294

——
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TA 7-1927
[ ladvised lin March 1972
called police to keep people away from] b7C
[ but| [did not know what allegatlon
used to have the police respond. _
[ |stated she has never seen her daughter b7C

actually physically restrained by any member

of any religious sect nor has she personally seen any
other person physically restrained by a member of a
religious sect.

stated on February 18, 1975,b7C

in Sunerior Couyrt, physically restrained her from talking
with and she stated two other persons have been
restrained from seeing| |identified those
two as:
b7C
advised she knows of two people who have b7C
had contact with lin the past four years and

identified them as:

biC

advise he wh matter involving her b7C
troubles wit an be found in
|

L.os Angeles

vounty ouperior Lourtc.

It was made clear to| |that the FBI is e
not conducting a general inquiry into the activities or
religious practices of any religious group.

-9k




3

7 C— )
;

i 3

% I

l

Lt -~
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT * h

Memorandum

{ To }ﬂ{?IRECTOR. FBI DATE: 11/14/77
Y

" SAC. SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (P)

/) . .
SUBJECT: DR. MARGARET'SINGER '
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING )
: KIDNAPING MATTER (D) \/
00: SAN FRANCISCO | ,??\
- ﬁ/ ' Enclosed are six copies of an LHM captioned as
above, representing interview of b7FC
%2
L
//Jr;/ '

/] 4& REC- -55‘7
,t'\gf-"
L"B Enc.6)
@./s:;e::a,sc;*:co -
JIR/jr 7~ 003 CeBBRIC,
(4) - 2955 )

o

. ) | 6)% _

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan -~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bl

10/19/77

n

Dote of tronscription

| |Pome address
telephone number
| was contacted at her place of employment, |
|
| [telephone number]| |was advised b7C
that the interview.was being conducted to determine if she
was ever physically restrained by any religious sect or
if she had ever been actually present and observed another
erson being physically restrained by a religious sect.
[f::::]was also advised that the Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation (FBI) was not conducting a general inquiry into
the activities or religious practices of any religious
group.

' b7C
[:::::]stated that she was a member of the

Unification Church, commonly‘'referred to as the "Moonies"
from April, 1974, until January, 1977, when she left
this religious sect for personal reasons.

advised that during the time she was a
member of the Unification Church she was never actuglly
physically restrained by any other member of this church

nor was she ever actually present and observed another
member of the Unification Church being physically restrained.

[:::::]adv1sed that she currently attends each
Friday evening a group session of former ex-members of the
Unification Church in San Francisco, California, and this
group is sponsored by Doctor MARGARET SINGER. said
that some of the ex-moonies attending this group session
possibly may have information concerning whether they were

actually ever physically restrained or observed ?ngxhgx___1 biC

member of thermnnnlas_he_Thy51ca11y restrained.
said that one who lives in Berkeley, California,
exact address unknown, reportedly was actually physically

harmed whrle_a_memhen_n£_1he1Un1flcat1on Church. | |
said that address unknown, while a member

of the Unification Church, was both physically harmed and

b7

Interviewed on . 10/11/77 o Mountain View, Califorpiarie #SF 7-1014

i")’ -—-—S—A- ——C—t——b7(; ——————+—  Date dictated w/14L71

This decument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. : FBI/D/O




SF 7-1014
MGK/ct

observed other members being physically harmed while she
was a member of the Unification Church. | lsaid that
she will try to attain addresses for both and

|and furnish these addresses to the FBl.

b7C

3*
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EUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 12/1/77

%Jjgzﬁfgig SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (P)

SUBJECT . Doctor MARGARET ~-SINGER; / @ '
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING - (6 ' ¢ W
KIDNAPPING MATTERS \_\9, Y"
00: SAN FRANCISCO J-\!V

Reference Bureau airtel to Albuquerque, 7/21/77, and
San Francisco airtel to the Bureau, 9/6/77. )

"Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies of an LHM
reflecting interview of] ~ len 10/27/77, by SA b7C

I | | 7y

QS&%Q ff/7/7g"” @Z(%

ST-13% |
&4/(’ //7/ e — ra—
e SO0 T 97 DEC & 1977
- B (Enc. 6)B00° |
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In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

N = "
‘.’ At T ‘I’

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
San Francisco, California

December 1, 1977

DOCTOR MARGARET SINGER;
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING -
KIDNAPPING MATTERS

On August. 3, 1977, | lwas interviewed
to determine if she was ever physically restrained by any reli-
~gious sect or if she had ever been actually present and observed
another person being physically restrained by a religious sect.

At that time,| hdvised that she was never actually
physically restrained nor did she have any firsthand knowledge
of another person being physically restrained bv relidious sect,
however, she advised that, among others, a | tele-
phone number | _ | might have knowledge concerning
past members of the "Moonies", who have either been actually

physically restrained by that religious sect or was present and
observed another person being physically restrained.

b7C

On October 27, 1977, lwas telephonically b7C
contacted at her place of employment,. | |

At that time, |was advised that the FBI was
not conducting a general inquiry into the activities or religious
practices of any religious group. | [was asked if she b7C
was ever physically restrained by a religious sect or if she had
ever been actually present and observed another person being
physcially restrained by a religious sect.

At that time,l |advised that she was a member
of the Unification Church for about two and one half years, prior ¢
to 1975. During that time,]| |advised that she was never
actually physically restrained nor did she observe other members
or potential members of the Unification Church being physically

" restrained by that sect.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusins

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

sy
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FBI ;
Date: 2/6/78

Transmit the following in —
{(Type in plaintext or code)

|
Via ATRTEL AIR MAIL }
(Precedence) ]
I E L
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (7-1014) (C)

SUBJECT: DR. MARGARE#QZINGER ~\//ﬂ§f

RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING
KIDNAPING MATTER (D)

?$/// 00: SAN FRANCISCO Fd

ReSFairtel to Director, 9/28/77.

Co
Enclosed are six copies of an LHM reflecting kél7c
interview of]

A review of individuals interviewed by the San
Francisco Division as well as other divisions indicates that
logical persons who could shed 1light on any possible kid-
naping charges have been interviewed and the results
furnished the Bureau. UACB, San Francisco is conducting
no further investigation and considering the matter closed.

/\K\

'@\‘“& mscss7, /7/ ,,ZL/

I B2 FEE 10 /8
@ G s — — e o
/- Bureau (Encs.6) :
1 - S::epgancisco 2303”(60&34?3 |
/ﬁ»7é> \Q&‘
JJR/jr
(3) \ Q\ /4§%%£

Approved M\fo ~Sent M Per

. SAe ial Agent in Charge
[ GPO : 1975 O - 599,-992‘

oo 2376
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UNITi STATES DERARTMENT OF Jl"ICE '

P ———

FEbERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California

File No.

February 6, 1978

DR. MARGARET SINGER
RELIGIOUS SECT BRAINWASHING
KIDHAPING MATTER

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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s Date of transcription

11/7/77

was interviewed by the undersigned D7C
agent and provided the following information:

|advised that he was associated with
the Unification Church after being recruited approximately
one year ago in the Los Angeles area. | |advised
that he was living in Los Angeles and was in somewhat of

an estranged situation in that he was not living with his
parents nor did he have any close personal friends at the
time. He advised that he was walking down a street in Los
Angeles in the Westwood area when he contacted a represen-
tative of the Collegiate Association for the Research of
Principles (CARP). These individuals contacted him in the le
street and after a brief conversation in regards to
religion, he was asked to go to dinner with them. He went
to a dinner and a series of lectures that followed the
dinner and was subsequently transported to a mountain
retreat in the San Bernardino Hills for further indoctri-
nation into the what_he had then learned was the
Unification Church. | |advised that he received
many, many hours of religious 1instruction and ended up
staying well past a weekend, more into eight or nine days,
at the retreat. He then went back to the Westwood area of
Los Angeles with other individuals from the Unification
Church and began collecting donations from people they
would contact in therggxggg_ig_g?opping centers and in any
other public areas. advised that he would
collect somewhere between fifty and a hundred dollars per
day in donations for the church. A portion of the money
went for the physical support of the individuals living in
Westwood and the remainder was forwarded to higher officials
in the Unification Church and he is unaware as to the final
destination of the money, although he believes it went to
North Korea to the Reverend MOON. | |advised that
after being in the Church he was receiving a tremendous
amount of pressure from his parents to leave the Church and
on one weekend visiting his parents in San Leandro, a
former member of the Church, _ ] was there at
his parents' residence and after spending three to four

10/27/77 O'San Leandro, California File # SF 7-1014

lnterviewed on

SA i b7C 11/2/77
by ———— ——————  Date dictated

2

This document contqins neither recommendatior}s nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. FB1/DOJ
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davs in conversations with his parents andl |
finally realized that he had béen use y €
Unification Church and that many of the things that he had
been told by them were untrue. At this point| |
dropped out of therﬂhuxgh_and_fs no longer associated
with its members. advised that he did not
witness any incidents of individuals being physically b7C
restrained from leaving the Unification Church, from
leaving the retreat or_from leaving any residences where
they stayed. However,| ladvised that he is
firmly convinced that not only he, himself, but that most
individuals associated with the Unification Church were
"brainwashed" and therefore were not associated with the
Church on a voluntary basis. | |fe1t that once
an individual had been indoctrinated into the Church
itself that it would be very difficult for a person on his
own to drop out, but that it requires ''deprogramming' by
another member or in a situation away from members of the

Church in order to allow an individual to think clearly
enough to drop out.

3*
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